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Menasco - 
From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresource!;.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 12 10 FCG PGA revised .pdf 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustmerit Cost Recovery 

Monday, June 13, 2011 4:52 PM 

Revised 12 2010 PGA Filing - FCG 

Dear MS. Cole: 

Enclosed is revised of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of December 2010 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@adresources.com 

&,Go Green! Please do not pr int  th is e-mai l  unless it is absolutely necessary. 

6/13/2011 



Florida City Gas 

June 13,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Hialeah, PL 33013 
Tal # (305) 835-3601 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adlusbnent Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month 
of December 2010. 

Please feel free to Contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

si Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 25Ih St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 



mw8n.I: 
FLORIDA CilY GAS 

COMPARISOX OF ACTCAL VERSUS ORIGINAL ESTIMATE 
OF THE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR 

ESllMATED FOR THE PERIOD OF: 

3 SWINGSEWICE 1 Lim 16 A-1 w x a l  a i l  ) .. ~ ~~ ~ 

4 COMMODiTV(Mhn) (Liw 24 A1 wwwt de(al) 
5 DEMAND (Line 32A-1 support deet1 1 
6 OTHER (Line 40 IC1 nupart &tail ) 

.E= ENDUSECONTWCl 
7 COMMODITY(Pip4ne) 
8 DEMAND 
9 MaQinSbaw 

10 sgnn( prior MmM Purchee Mi. (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COSl(1+2+3+4+5+6+1OH7+8+9) 
12 NETUNBILLED 

3,341.727 4.205.210 863.483 
1,083,196 885.959 (197.2S7) 
(231.6571 S6.472 268.129 

4,193,256 5.143.174 949.908 

20.a 

735 16 
(2226 

18.47 

RRlWmDAlE 
(El (F) 

A C W  I oRG.E(IT. 
13g.?43 : I 

20.827.186 33,709314 
9,126,488 7921 739 

688,600 489,261 

S O I W L E  A 4  
(REVISED -) 

PA= 1 OF 1 - 
- I  

1 

30,642274 42259557 

M OTHER 474.851 32.500 (442.351) (1.361.08) 3,411,287 474.400 
.Ess ENDUS€ CGUTRI\cT 

21 COMMODITY (Pi-) 
22 DEMAND 
n 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20H21*23) 6.67.1MI 5,012,498 (1,558,510) (33.09) U.269.775 44.973.3BI 
25 NETUNBILLEO 
26 COMPANY USE (Lim 40 - Page 11) (82) (2.WOI (1,9181 95.90 (2.750) (24,000 

4.339.212 5.010.498 671.286 13.40 43.372.789 45.129.692 

__1_1 _I___ - 
28 COMMODITY IPiWinel 11115) . .  . 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE imj 
30 SWNGSERMCE (3117) 
31 COMMOOITV ( M k r )  (4119) 
32 DEMAND (5119) 
33 OTHER (W-20) 

34 WMMODlTYPipalim VR1) 
35 DEMAND (m) 
36 (9123) 

38 NETUNBILED (1U25) 
39 COMPANY USE ( 1 M 6 )  
40 TOTMTHERM SMES (1lR7) 
41 TRUE-UP (E-Zl 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (4041) 
43 R M N U E  TAX FACTOR 
U POA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x431 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST ,001 

- 
37 TOTALCOST (11124) 

- 
0.53931 
0.C6039 

(0.48785 

0.62857 

0.74390 
0.- 
(0.W151 
0.- 
t.OU503 
0.96971 

0.970 

4,480,414 I 9.93 

1 5 6  

88 54 

om442 
0.05278 
1 . 1 m  

- 
1,02607 

0.30511 36.1: 
(0.00761) (14.42 
i.61007 143.41 

0.39750 3.74 

0.28210 27.5~ 
o.ow11 5.81 

88.02 

1.02Sw 0.91151 

0 50974 
0 05886 
020186 

0 69217 

0.75753 
0.0w 
1.03133 



29 NO NOTICE SERVE' 
30 SWINGSERYICE 
31 COMMGOIN(Othr) 
32 DEMAND 
33 OTHER 

lEss ENDUSE CONTRACT 
34 COMuOorTYPlpl ir  
35 DEMAND 
H 
37 TOTALCOST 
38 NETUNWLED 
39 COMPANVUSE 

I 40 TOTMTHERMSALES (l lR7) 

I: 

asmi  

(0.40785) 
O.COKO9 

0.62857 

0.7- 
I 0.96637 

(021581) 1%61) 
(0.W761) (14.42) 
161007 143.41 

a51923 j 0.42782 (0.09140 (21.37) 
0.05887 I O , W 9  (O.WU9)  (8.041 
0.1- . j  1.- 0.88381 85.n 

1 

- :  
,! 

v.41) O.MBB3 ,j 0.6S24 (0.OraSS) 

0.84492 0.64492 1m a, 
(9.31) 0.711M ' 0.65065 ( 0 . m )  

(O.OJ151) (0.W150 
0.71013 l m 5 o J  ., ,' 0.61914 1 . m  ( O . O M 8 8 )  (9.401 

. .  

41 T R W P  (O.Wl51) 
42 T O T M C O S T O F W  (4M4l) 
43 R E K W E  TAX FACTMI 1.m503 
44 P M  FACTOR MJUSTED FOR TAXES 1.M) O ~ W 7 1  ( a 4 i s n )  176.31) 0.71310 L o . m d i  (o .061~)  (8.39) 
45 P W  FACTOR RCUNOED TO NElREsT .ml 0.970 0.550 I IOU01 (78.36) 0.714 ,: 0~852 P.W IS51 

41 TF 
42 TC 
43 R€ 
44 P M  FACTOR MJUSTED FOR TAXES 1.M) O ~ W 7 1  ( a 4 i s n )  176.31) 0.71310 L o . m d i  (o .061~)  (8.39) 
45 P W  FACTOR RCUNOED TO NElREsT .ml 0.970 0.550 I IOU01 (78.36) 0.714 ,: 0~852 P.W IS51 





SCHEDULE A-2 /COMPANY: CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
FLORIDA CITY GAS 

2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-I Ftx dorm line 1+2+3+5) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUELREVENUES (Sch A-I Fk down line 14) 

(NET OF R M N U E  TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD ' 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 
7 TRUE-UP PROVlSlON -THIS PERIOD 

(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

In -  A n  I I l E T L l C U T E  ,"" ,.I".,., . ...-.. . ., 
10b OSS 50% Magin Shanw 
11 TOTAL ESTlMATEDlACTUAL TRUE-UP 

INTEREST PROVISION (9+10a) 
13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

INTEREST (12 + 10b + 7 - 5) 
14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

18 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

hNUARY I O  
URRENTMC 

(A) 
ACTUAL 
P 

3.110,070 
1,083,196 
4.193.266 
2.374.510 

5.650 
2.380.160 

(1,813,106 

257 
2,130,921 

(5.650 

- 
312,422 

1,371,807 (1,738,263) -126.71% 21,515,786 
908.715 (174,481) -19.20% 9,126,488 

2,279.425 (95.085) 4.17% 28.765.728 

5.650 0.00% 67.800 
2.285.075 (95.085) 4.16% 28,833.528 

4,563 1,817,659 39922.23% (1,808,746 

2,280.522 (1,912,744) -83.87% 30.~2.274 

(99) (356) 359.60% 5.029 
(470,833) (2,601,754) 552.59% 904,104 

(5.650) 0.00% (67.800 

- 
(472,&9)/ (7814514 lBB.l9%l - 1.279.835 312.422 

(REVISED 6/08/94] 
PAGE4OFl l  

,TE DIFFERENCE 

16,834,267 
8,323,544 

25.157.811 
25,142,333 

67.800 
25,210,133 

52,322 

(1.194) 
(455.357) 
(67.800) 

(432.029) - I  

(4,681,519) 
(802.944) 

(5,484,463) 
(3,623,395) 

(3,623,395) 

I,ff i l ,ff i8 

(6.223) 
(1,359,461) 

(1,279.835) 
(784,451) 

-27.81% 
-9.65% 

-21.80% 
-14.41% 

0.00% 
-14.37% 

3556.95% 

521.19% 
298.55% 
0.00% 

- - 
168.19% 

* If line 5 s a  refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a collection ( ) subtract from line 4 

2.443.086 (942.763) (3285,849) 
1,221,543 (471.382) (1,692,925) 
0.00250 0.W250 

0.00250 I 0.00250 I - I  

359.14% 
359.14% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00500 0.005w 

o.wo21 0.00021 
0.00250 I 0.00250 ( J  

(; J 257 99 356 359.60% 



I __  . - ___ __ I -. . _. - . ̂ ^^ COUPAHY: FLORIDA CllY GAS 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  

PURCHASED 

I 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
ii! 
19 
M 

1 
TOTAL I 

I KAYM'UK LAIIVIT PUKLW&% 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 
JANUARY I O  Thmugh 

TS 

I 

2.826.198.M 

2,826,lsI 

DECEMBER 10 

0 
R CHARGES 
GRYFUEL 

7.851.9 r SCHEDULE A 4  
(REVISED ~ 1 ~ )  
PAGE 6 OF 11 

. ,  
TOTAL CENTS 

PER THERM 
16.16 

43.19 



TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  

COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8119193) 
FOR THE PERIOD OF: o i m i m  Through 12/31/10 PAGE 6 OF 11 



13 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
14 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
15 INTERRUPT. LG.VOL.TRWSP. 
17 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 
18 SPECIALCONTRACTTRANSP. 

128.472 2 . d  $3.829.779 
IW.75I I 6 4 1 x 1  87,UfJTR 

AW,  N0.W 

4.55% 
-72.73% 
0.00% 

21 GAS LIGHTS 
22 COMMERClAL 
23 LARGE COMMERCIAL 
24 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

127 INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 

101,274 100,657 

0 W% 

(16) -12 88% 
(ea) -5 05% 1.636 

0 00% 

+ 
1.7w 

1 

-68 
1,815 

3 

7 

0.00% 

: 3 /  

10.27% 

13,500 
0.00% 
0.00% 
O.W% 

O . W %  

-86.81% : I 0.00% 

1 w.2m 1 (021d .0.81% 
BTOHERS PERIOD TO DATE 

0 W% 
0 00% 

0.00% 
STDMERS PERIOD TO DATE 

.I 05% 
-091% 

30 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION (87) 4 or% 1.718 1.888 
ISMI1 4.07XI WlboQ , W1,OSO I 

41 C W E R C  AL 
11 ARGE COMMERCIAL 
UWT-RALOASVEACLES 
44 NrCHRJVT,B.E PREFERRED 
45 NTERRUPTlBrE ARGE VOLLME 
46 COMMtHC A. TRANSP 
47 SMAI. COMERCIA. TWhSP F RM 
48 SMAL. COMERCIA. TR - IhTER 
40 SMAL. COWERCIA. TRAhSP. NGV 
50 hTERHLPT BLE TRANSP 
51 COhTRACT hTERRJPT TRAhSP 
52 hTERRLPT .G VO.. TRAhSP 
53 COhTR IhTCRR .G VOL TRANSP 
54 SPEC AL CONTRACT 

440 
10.938 

1C 
80C 

11.228 

155,88! 

I 

28.276 
1,ffiS 

332 

102.118 

O.W% 
O.W% 
0.00% 

(8,185) -23.71% 30,521 
385 27.08% 1,211 

0.00% 
333 0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
(53,752) -34.40% 122,BBC 

0.00% 
482 78 1031% 

11.858 1.887 10.476 

28,278 (4,244) -13.90% 
1,461 250 2O.M% 

0.00% 
376 375 0.WW 

0.00% 
0.00% 
O.W% 

O.W% 
93.809 [20.0511 -z~.e.nn 



SCHEDULE A 4  1 CONVERSION FACTOR W W T I O N  
FLORIDA CITY GAB 

thmylh DECEMBER 10 ACTUAL FOR M E  PERIOD O F  JANUARY 10 I 

1 AMRAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS FURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED 
CCF PURCHASED 

= AMPAGE BTU CONTENT 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p a  

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED osm 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab) p m  

3 BILLING FACTOR 

B N  CONTENT X PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0% 

I (RMSED W l W )  
PAGE 8 OF 11 - 

cm 
NOV - 
1.0199 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0550 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gar Invoices for the nionth of IUIO 

FGT FTS - Contract 6034 THERMS 

7,063,660 
Contract 13608. 5338,5364,5381 FTS 2 0 
Back to Back / No Notice 

Page 9 of 11 

RATE AMOUNT Checked: 

0 00000 OW 
0 00000 0.00 

nla n/a 

5 
6 
7 
8 

MEMO FGT Fixed chargee paid on 10th of month I 
FTS-1 Demand -System supply Miami 880,807 0 05154 

System supply Treasure Coast 36.207 0.05754 
System supply Brevard 289,599 0 05754 

Capacity release 0 __ 

MerritlSq. - 0 I1”, I T o i l  FTS-1 demand 1,206.61 3 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

FTS-2 Demand -System supply Miami 
FTSZ Demand -Capacity release 

Total FTS-2 demand 

FGT Storage Demand 

Total fixed charges 

OTHER SUPPLIERS 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage -Injection 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

4,719,750 
0 

4,719.760 
- 

Totalcost.: 

6,926,363 

THERMS 
6,643,320 

693,000 

7,136,320 

0.05754 

0.07525 - 

506,81639 [ ) 
0 00 

20.83355 ( ) 
166,63506 ( ) 

0.00 ( ) 
694,286.00 

355,161.19 ( ) 
0.00 

366,161.19 

0 
1,049446.19 

AMOUNT 
2,826,199.04 ( ) 

264,319.99 [ ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
( 1  
0 
( 1  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,080,61 9.03 

I47 lTotal Gas Cost Accrual: (Line 4+21+34, Page 9) 4,139,966.22 





I I I I I I I I 
2 Ic**ouu-Dunnb*.to IO I 1 2 ~ 0 0 1  ii.azi w I 1 l R I . W  IBi I 
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10 1 I I I I I 



FCG20101i 

12/27/2010 
Hasmn, lx 770024374 c e k y  Pemd: Nw-10 

COMM-PHYS-Tmmp7m Sel dd Fbtida Gas Tra-n Company FGT 
C O M M - P h n - T m i  sell d m e d  Haida Gas Tramissian Company KiT 

1 DEMANDCHARGES I 
I ULSCEUNMUS 1 rnMM-PHn-cemard sell d m e d  RorihGasTrammirrion Company FGT 

cahout FGr - 5em010 Sell mschmed FMaGasTrarmrd%antanpany FGT 

FGT 21 45,695 Basebad 5 152,16435 1 31 $3.3300 
1 31 $5.1150 FGTn 7 4 3 3  Basebad 5 380,550.79 
1 31 $5.3500 FGTD -JEi%? Basebad 99.904.65 

= E m 3  $ 632,219.79 El(2) 

1 31 $36624 FGr 21 77,488 SWlW $ 283,794.46 
1 31 $0MKx) FGrz2 - Svmp $ 
1 31 $O.WJl FGTU Uving $ 

77- $ 283,794.46 816) 
s 

Total ComnmdW Purchases 216,181 I 916Pl4.25 

1 31 $3.3yY) FGTzl 774 eayGas $ 2,577.42 
1 31 $0- FGT a . BaYGas I 
1 31 $3.8350 FGTD 2,w5 -Gas $ 7.689.18 

TotdrtDngePvrchanc 2.m s 10,266.60 El(9) 

1 31 $0.0100 

1 31 M.OlW 

Ks 2,652 WGas $ 26.52 El(4) 

m 45,072 eqGas $ 450.72 El(6) 
47.724 $ 47724 

1 31 $0.0443 FTS-1 w,m Basebad $ 5,94728 
1 31 $0.woO FE-2 - Basebad $ - 

134250 $ 5,947.7.28 81(2) 

1 31 $0011443 FTS-1 75.w6 5 m g  $ 3.32454 
1 31 $OflW m - 2  - SMlg 5 

75,046 s 3924.54 El@) 

1 31 $0.0280 m-1 2692 BayGaslnl $ 75.38 
1 31 $O.woO m - 2  - BayGarInJ I 

t c 9 2  $ 75.38 0x5) 

1 31 $0.0443 FT5-1 43,650 BayGasWd $ 1,933.70 Elm 
1 31 $OaOW FT5-2 W G a S W d  S 

43,SSO $ w.0u.m 

Sub TOW Hotida Gas Tramlaion Company $ 9 w m . 9 6  
TOW TmmsprMim Charges 303,362 $ ll.758.lZ 

1 31 $ 1.W9.343.21 Bl(1) 

$3.3640 (11) t (37.W) El(3) 
S u b T o t a l ' 0 t h C r ~ -  $ l,M9,306.21 

TotalDue $ l,981,34Si.l7 



1210312010 1253 (FAX) P.0021003 ,. . . . . , . . . . -. . . . ~~~ ~~~~~ ~~~~ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 c  
PEOI'LLI 

P.O. Eox 31017 
TAMPA. FL 33631-3017 

I 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

020122 .00b11807L 000119b7111 
CITY OAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.RORINSON 
HIALEAH FL 3301 
939 E z s m  ST 

P-EASE H R ~  YOUH ACCOUNT hwam ON THE FROM OF YOLR CHEM CR MOMY ORDER AND R E T ~ R N  mE wrm row ov 
OF WE ~NUOICE w r w m ~ ~ ~  MYWENT MEWOES WR~ITEN ON THE LIPPER PORTION MAY BE OVERLOOKED. FOR INFORMAT ON 

. -  
P.EASE CONTffiT-SA~OONEOFTHECONVENBh7 hLMfIERSLSTEDONTkE~CK.TWhKmLI . .  

PLEASE RETAIN THIS LOWER PORTION FORWUR RECORDS. 

SERVICE 10 NE 125TH ST 
ACIDRESS NORTH MIAMI FL 33161-4501 POST OFFICE BOX 31017 

TAMPA. FL 33631-3017 
X *: TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARQE OF 1.5%. X X 
X * BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. x x  

X X * X X X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLINQ DATES U X X X * X *: x x 

I 4,967.14 1 --SERVICE PERIO:D-- 
TO 

STATEMENT NUMBER 
OF DAYS DATE 

I 12/23/10 I 

L 00648071 J 
111 I 

11/30/10 30 12/02/10 

* x * x x x  THIS HONTH'S METER INFORMATION x x *: x * x * * 
METER &TER RERDS ----- . FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

zs~oa935 43446 3 9 7 ~ 5  3691 1.0370 i.ooooo 3827.6 
TOTAL THERMS = 3827.6 

X X X X X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLINQ INFORMATION X X X Y X X Y 

WHOLESALE SERVICE CWHS) 

CUSTOMER CHARQE 
PQA 3827.6 THMS 
TAXES AND FEES 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBU~ION 3827.6 THMS 
TOTAL QAS CHARQES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS 'MONTH'S CHARGE 
LATE PAYMENT FEE 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

150.00 a 0.15634 598 .LIo 
a 0.5z67r( 20'16.15 

4486.73 
231 6.69- 

2764.55 

GL 153 

X 2170.04 WAS PAST DUE ON 11/23/10 . X X  
X X 
X Y 

THIS AMDUNT MUST BE PAID IMMEDIATELY TO AVOID 
POSSIBLE INTERRUPTION OF YOUR QAS SERVICE. t 

TU PAY BY PH3NE. DIAL 1-877-720.2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.psoplesQa5.Com 

,.,,,-.I nll,.,nn~,rnrn,rr.nnnnrr,irr,r " Ln. I~ ,C . l , r . l^ r r r r~ . l~ , l  Ann,\, 
(BWPGS) 



12/03/2010 1254 
PLEASE R%rT PAYMENTTO: 

P.0031003 
CUSTOMER INVOICE 

(FAX) 

3 c  

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL33631-3017 

-83 
C I T Y  QAS CO O F  FLA 
Nu1 CORPORATION ATTN:  C.ROB1NSON 
939 E 25TX ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

P ~ E W R l l E V O U H A C C O U N T h J l l B E R O N T H ~  FROhr OFVOJRCHECKOR MONEVOrlUERANDR~~URN-nE UPPER PORT C h  
OF l r l  S hVOlCE WITH MlJR PAVMEKT MEaSMES WR REN a J m E  ,PPER PORTlOh MAY BE OVER-OOKED. FOR INFOUIATIOh 
P.EABECOhT*CrUSl\TONEOFTHE W N M h E N T h U M L I E H S J ~ D O N T H E  BAClCTHAhKMU 

PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FORVOUR RECORDS 

SERVICE 1 9 4 0 1  N E  22ND AVE 
AIJORESS M I A M I  FL 3 3 1 5 0 - 2 1  0 7  

PE.aPLCS m*= 

P O S T  O F F I C E  BOX 3 1 0 1 7  
TAMPA, PL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  

I X TO AVOID A PCSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. * * 
X X BALANCE DUE MIST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. X X  

I I I I X X I( X THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES X X * X L I I X X 

1-877-832-6747 

1 3,740.65 J --SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 
TO OF DAYS DATE 

1 0 0 6 4 8 0 9 7  - 1 

I 12/31/10 1 

11/30/10 30 12/02/10 

* X X I I X I THIS MONTX'S METER INFORMATION X X * I * X X * 
METER METER READS ..-_-.. FACTORS- --- - THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZTQ74899 1992 98940 3052 1.0370 ' 1.00000 3164.9 
TOTAL THERMS = 3164.9 

I I X 8 I X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * X I: X * * 
2892.39 
1484.73- 

WHOLESALE SERVICE (WHS) 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

150.00 DC~$~~K!FE 3164.9 THMS a 0.15634 494.80 
3164.9 m s  a 0.52674 1667.08 

2311.88 PGA 

TAXES AND FEES 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS P.I?CEIP?'S TAX 

GL :P 
0 . 0 0  

2311.80 
TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHAfiOE 
LATE PAYMENT FEE 

TOTAL BALANCE W E  
X X  X * 1407.66 WAS PAST DUE ON 11/23/10 . 

X I THIS AMOUN1' MUST.BE PAID IMMEDIATELY TO AVOID 
X X 'POSSIBLE INTERRUPTION OF YOUR GAS SERVICE. 



(FAX) P.O02/002 
CUSTOMER INVOICE 

3 c  

34 

1113012010 1727 
PLEASE REMITPAYMENTlU; 

P.O. BOX 31017 
TAMPA, FL33631-3017 

OlO420 1579405b 0024570b3 
FLORIDA C I T Y  GAS ATTIi :C.RlDBINSON 
P I V O T A L  UTILITY HOLDINQS, I N C  
9G5 E Z 5 T H  ST 
H I A L E A H  FL 3 3 0 1  3 - 3 4 0 3  

., . ... " .* . ^ ^  ~ " "  ..._., . 
PLEASE RETAIN M I S  LOWER PORTlON FORMUR RECORDS. 

SEFlVICE 6 0 0  SW 1 7ZND AVE 
AODRESS MIRAMAR FL 3 3 0 2 9  POST O F F I C E  BOX 3 1 0 1 7  

TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  * X TO AVOID A PCSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARQE OF 1.5%. * * 
X X BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. m x  

* X * X 1y * X Y THl,S MONTH'S BILLINQ DATES * * X * * Y X * 
--SERVICE PERIOD-- NUMBER STATEMENT 

TO OF DAYS DATE 1 21.570.63 I 
1 1 1 2 3 4  0 28 11/29/10 

I 12/20"o 1 
X * 1; X X * R THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION X X X X X * * * 

METER METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - F'REV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZTE87908 153'155 1t0431 3024 1.0370 10.00000 31358.9 

TOTAL THERMS 31358.9 

12/28/10 'I L- 

X 1y * * I * X THIS MONTH'S BILLINQ INFORMATION * * * X X 'K * 
"I....,".. ..... I, 

BALANCE 53168.88 
21835.83- 

HARGE 150.00 

S CHARQEli 21570.63 
FEES 
CXISE FEf: 
L TAX 
E TAX 
S RECEIPTS TAX 
XES AND 1'EES 
- - I S  CHARGE 

ARQE A I ) J  
S I T  

ON 3i3r18.9  THMS a 0.15634 ~ 0 2 . 6 5  
31358.9 THMS a 0 . ~ 2 6 7 4  16517.98 

____. 0 , o g  

TOTAL BALANCE lluE n 

TO PAY BY PFIONE, DIAL 1.077-729-2747 OR. VISIT OUR WEBSKE AT www.peoplssgas.com 
IMV2FGSl 



Florida Ct@ Ops - Marketer Cash Oub 
December 2010 

dth T h s m  Amount 
FPU 214 2,140 $793.17 
FPL Energy 2,232 22,320 $7,752.85 
lnflnite Energy 806 8,060 $2,799.64 
lntemnn Resources - - $0.00 
Mirabito - - $0.00 
End Users Inc - - 
MX Energy - - 
Penninsula Energy (56) (560) ($471.15) 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility RMOUFCIW Sal - 
Pro Energy Partners 100 1,000 $347.35 
Florida Natural Gas - 
PRI Energy Senr[ces - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

3,296 32,960 $1 1,221 -86 


